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on the north sidebide of henrys fork
after a few days they returned in
the fall mr winegar came back with
four of his sons and commenced to put
up haybuy and make improvements

the first building was erected by
stephen winegar and sons september
1 1879 on the bottom land near the
river at a point three milea southwest
of the present townsite on the north-
east quarter of section 13 of township 7
north range 39 east two other houses
were erected about the same time
three families spent the winter of

at the little settlement during the
winter the river froze over and the
water rose so high that it flooded
the flat where two of the
hoffes were built consequent-
ly the little colonycolody consisting
of about twenty soulssoul werawere obliged to
spend part of the winterinter in the only
house left on dry ground which was
the one first built I1 the settlers lost
nearly all their stockk the winter being
quite severe

lain 1880 other settlers arrived and
in 1881 wyman M parker and others
moved in with their families from
morgan county utah and located on
the quarter sections adjoining those
taken up by the first settlers

the new settlement was fifirstrat known
as garden grove which name it re-
tained until application for a postofficepestpost office
was made when the postofficepost depart-
ment at washington made objections
to that name A meeting of citizens
was consequently called in the spring
of 1880 and the namedame of egin adopted
egin is an indian name signifying
cold and was suggested by the fact
that it was the coldest day of the
season on which the meeting was held
the egin postofficepostoffice was opened july
1 1880 with A F parker aftab post-
master

november 28 1881 at a meeting
held at the house of stephen winegar
and attended by M W merrill of the
cache state presidency williamdwilliamD
hendricks of 4kobauogan and john JR

poole set apart aa few days before as
president of the island branch
calony on henryshenrya fork was organized
into a branch of the church with
wyman M parker as presiding priest
this branch organization was to in-
clude all the saints residing at
egin camas and market lake and
in fact all the saintssaint living
on the north and west side ofaf snake
riverbiver william rawson and john
powell were appointed teachteachersera
robert greenwood leader of the choir
and thomas G parker clerk of the
branch

janujanuaryry 8 1882 the sunday school
was first organized with william
rawson as superintendent and twelve
members

in Jjuneune 1883 bishop L WV hardy
prestepresidentent william B preston and
bishop thos E ricks visited parkersonParkeron
which occasion they selected the par-
ker townsiteSite and named it such in
honor of wyman M parker who was
then acting as presiding priest there
Aaboutbout ththatat titimeme water was iifirstrot broubroughtgbt
upon the egin bench on abat occasion
the bishop was digging a well for family
use and hadbad already reached a depth
of 84 feet without any prospect of
water but while some of the visiting
brethren were joking the bishop about
his dry well bishop hardy atesteppedaped up
tapped brother parker on the shoulder

and declared that in a short time hebe
should have plenty of water in his
well this prediction was fulfilled two
days later when without striking an-
other lick the well was found filling
up with a clear pure stream and there
was always plenty of water in it after-
wards

january 1 1884 thomas aparG parkerr
a son of bishop william M parkerer
was accidentally shot and killkilled byy hisIs
brother in law moroni smith a young
lad ten years old he was buried on
the ath this first death in the new
settlement cast a gloom over the whole
population

in october 1883 the first Y M M
I1 A was organized by the stake pre-
sidency with sixteen members and
francisfrancin rawson as president novem-
ber 13 1883 a Y L M I1 A was
organized by susie R poole and others
with seventeen members

may 11 1884 the first relief society
was organized with elizabeth jenkins
as president and sixteen members

may 18131414 and 1615 1884 the parker
townsite was surveyed by andrew S
anderson

june 11 1884 at a meeting held at
egin and attended by apostles wilford
woodruff and heber J grant presi-
dent thomas E ricks and others the
parker branch was organized into a
ward with M parker as
bisop

august the ward was visited
by artpresidents john taylor and george
Q cannon and apostles francis M
lymanlayman and george teesdaleTeaadale

august 17 1884 at a conference held
at rexburgRex burg francis rawson was or-
dained a high priest and set apart as
first counselor to bishop parker and
november arnold D miller
was ordained a high priest and set
apart as second counselor to bishop
parker no change since

in the following october 1884 there
were oteone hundred and eighty two
members in the ward which was
divided into four districts

the egin canal through which
the people get their water for irrigat-
ingI1in purposes was commenced in thealiffall of 1879 and completed in june
1883 it has since boboenbenen enlarged and
lengthened until it Is now twenty
miles long and supplies both parker
and brighton with water it cost

this canal taps the river just
above the bridge at st anthony and
will carry inches of water

the first meeting housebouse which was
also the first in the stake was built in
the winter of 1882 8883 and the first meet-
ing was held in it january 7 1883 it
was burned through the work of an
incendiary in february 1886 after
which steps were immediately taken
to build the present meeting house on
the townsite this was arfterectedted in
about two wweekske

early in the year 1888 an attempt
wwas98 made to build an anti mormon
town at a point three miles northeast of
parker the high toned name of st
anthony was given to the prospective
city and the sale of town lots com-
menced but the scheme proved a fail-
ure and only one store and a dwelling
house now marks the site the place
however is of importance as the point
where a substantial wagon bridge spansopens
the river

to be continued

EMERY STAKE conference
the quarterly conference of theemery stake of zion was held at per-

ron
fer-

ron Sunt ajr and monday pebfeb 8 and 9
1891

present on the stand president C
G larsenlareen of the stake presidency
and the bishops of the different wards

after singing and prayer president
larsenlareen gave a report of the stake in
general after which elder uriah cur-
tis delivered a discourse on the first
principles of the gospel

bishop F olsen of perronferron and
bishop 0 pelley of emery reported
their wardswarda as in good condition

2 pmp m after singing and prayer
the sacrament was administered
bishops li S beach of molen herrin
olsen of castle dale L P averleenAver taenlsen
of cleveland and C more of law
rence reported their wards all well

elder brown principal of the semi
nary of huntington and elder day
principal of the academy at castle
dale with president larsenlareen occupied
the remainder of the afternoon and
spoke with the spirit of god upon the
duties of parents in the education of
their childrene ildren

A priesthood meeting was held in
the evening at which much valuable
instruction was given especially to the

council and brethren
monday 10 a in
after singing and prayer linhop C

of huntington counselorCoune elor
simmonsSioimons of glendale and bishop mc-
mullin of wellington reported their
wards in good condition

the statistical report of the stake
was then read

president wmwin howard occupied the
rest of the forenoon speaking upon
true education

1 p m singing and prayer after
which the general authorities of the
church and stake were presented and
sustained

the following brethren then report
ed john hen the high priestsPrie etc
PRP R petersen the quorum ofof
seventies JJFF wakefield the sun-
day schools A 0 jecks the young
mens association as all in good
order

elder john snow of orangevilleOrang eville
then gave a discourse onOB the principle
of baptism

elder jorgensen of emery presi-
dent howard and president larsenlareen
occupied the remainder of the after
noon speaking upon the different duties
and callings in the priesthood and the
necessity of true education

president larsen then thanked the
saints for turning out so well to our
conference and asked the blessing of
god upon all and especially upon the
choir who rendered such excellent
sintiesinging underunde r the leadership of prof
BR P thomashomes

altogether we hadbad a good time with
a rich flow of the spirit of the lord

conference was adjourned for three
months to mostmeet at huntinhuntingtonton

benediction by elderejder JPJ petersenetersen0

taylor jr
clerk pro terntem

feb 13 the council tomor-
row will discuss the invitation of the
united states government to take partA
iniia the worldsworlda fair at chicago abethe
ministermi hashaa already agreed to accept
the invitation


